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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From; Mei Kwan (LEKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2079 11:41 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - SDBB006Z AGAINST SJH580G DOA 26/02/2019 AT UPPER
CHANGI ROAD EAST
Attachments: RPT.pdf; EST.pdf 12 Drw@ IC ‘ 3 I|'.4l\
NI fnen
Hi team \rfhi{lL Mo In.
Kindly assist., TP smart.
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | emall: MeiKwan@|kknuto com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408937)

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 6:52 PM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Cc: 'Keong' <keong@mova.com.sg>; suann@mova.com.sg

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SDBS006Z AGAINST SJH580G DOA 26/02/2019 AT UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST

Dear All,
Kindly assist to assign surveyor and revert liability for the above mention case.

Thank you.

Besl Regnds

Nutha

Claims O =2

Mova Automolive Pre Lid

Tel B272 1862 Fax' 6270 B314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Lta



'MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane
3, #01-04/06/08. Singapore

159722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: ck133496

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/18/2019 05:47 PM

Full Report
Registration: SDB8006Z
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location:

Printed by:

Claim Reference:
Estimated Repair Time:
Actual Repair Days:

Vehicle Details

Singapore (SG)
GOH CHAI HOCK

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
SGD
2019-02-26

Work Provider:
Currency:

Date af Incident:
Hire Car Start:
Hire Car End:

Vehicle

Manufacturer:

Model!

Sub Model:

Model Sheet Number:
Reqgistration:

VIN number;

Odometer:

Model Specs

FROM 1172015
COMFORT ACCESS SYST
HI-FI SPEAKER SYSTEM
INTER LIGHT AMBIENCE
MULTIFUNCT DISPLAY
DIP REAR VIEW MIRROR
M LEATHER STRG WHEEL
INT MOULDING BLACK

BMW

5 SERIES F10

528 1

D1 4A 02

sDB80062
WBASAS2040G390313

EDITION SPORT

DIF REAR VIEW MIRROR
LED HEADLAMP
HEADLAMP WASHERS
ELEC/SEAT AD] MEMORY
FRT/RR PARK DIST CON
B-GEAR AUTOMATIC

TWO COAT METALLIC

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

THROUGH LOAD SYSTEM
WHEEL 8.5/9] X19 ALU
LED FOG LAMPS
DAKOTA LEATHER TRIM
AUTO TAILGATE CONTR
REARVIEW CAMERA
245/40-/275/35 YR 19
TYRE W/FLAT RUNNING

AJR CON AUTO 2-ZONES
NAVIG SYSTEM PROFESS
HIGH BEAM ASSISTANT
FRT SPORT SEATS
HEAD-UP DISPLAY

2.0 LTR 1EOKW
WINDOW FRAME BLACK

Page 1 of 5 PRINT DATE 18/03/2019



MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane
3, #01-04/06/08. Singapore
159722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: ck133496
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/18/2019 05:47 PM

Full Report

Registration: SDB80062
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All = 13?
Underbody 1 .
|
| |
| [
Labour -
Time Base 12 WU/ h Price = 45,00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
NO NUMBER ADD/TIME FOR MAIN WORK 1.0 3.75
51 12 656 R + R REAR BUMPER 6.0 22.50
51 12 657 RENEW REAR BUMPER TRIM 3.0 11.25
(BUMPER REMOVED)
MO NUMBER R + R REAR LOWER BUMPER GUIDE 3.0 11.25
66 20 602 ADD/WORK PARK DISTANCE CONTROL 2.0 7.50
2931 BOOTLID/TAILGATE REPAIR 10.0* 37.50
2611 L/R REFLECTOR CHECK
2643 REAR BUMPER CARRIER CHECK 10.0* 37.50
2644 RR BUMPER CTR GUIDE CHECK
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 2,90 35.0 131.25
Total of Labour 131.25

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of 5

PRINT DATE 18/03/2019



MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane
3, #01-04/06/08. Singapore

159722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: ck133496
Version; 1810

Date calculated: 03/18/2019 05:47 PM

Full Report

Registration: SDBBO06Z
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Paint

Paint Waork
Code

SYSTEM AZT
Description - TWO COAT METALLIC

REAR BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R
BOOTLID/TAILGATE REPAIR PAINTING <50%
L/OUT U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
R/OUT U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
R/INN U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST,
L/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT

R/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT

Paint Material Per Part

Code
2583
2931
2671
2672
2674
3481
3482

Description

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

Time Basis 10WU/h

Labour Cost - Paint Hrs
Factar 45.00 SGD/h

Tima Paint

Preparation Main Work Metal 2.10
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.50
Total 10 WU/h 8.20
Total 12 WU/h 8.20

Material Cost - Paint

New Part Painting - Plastic K1R
Repair Painting

Surface-/Blend Paint

Surface Painting Plastic
Material-constant Metal
Material-constant Plastic

Total

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 5

WU Price SGD

14.0
19.0

o208 L
-X-RX-X-F-}

Price SGD
73.31
35.21

0.37
0.37
0.37
18.18
18.18

WU Price SGD

56.0
21.0 94.50
5.0 22.50

82.0 369.00
98.4 369.00

Price SGD
73.31
35.21
36.36

1.11
18.10
5.00
173.09

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
Registration: SDBBD06Z
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Spare Parts
prices as at 2018-09-10,/02
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
2583 REAR BUMPER COVER 51 127 332 764 L?A/ , 1,400.,00
2624 CTR LWR BUMPER 51127 184765 T ' 75.00
GUIDE q
2650 REAR BUMPER MNTG KITS1 12 2 452 063 * 25.00
2673 L/INN U-SONIC SENDER 66 20 9 233 044 1. 185.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 1,685.00
u! Used parts Addition(+15.00%) 252.75
Total 1,937.75
Final Calculation
SGD sSGD
Parts 1,685.00
Addition{+15.00%) 252.75
Total Parts 1,937.75
Labour Time Base 12 WU/h
Total 35.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 131.25
Total of Labour 131.25
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost B2.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 365.00
Material Cost 173.09
Total Paint Including Material 542.09
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,611.09
GST (+7.00%) 182.78
Repair Cost Included GST 2,793.87

Audatex System LUsing Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 5

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
Registration: SDBB006Z
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

} - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page S of 5 PRINT DATE 18/03/2019



MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane
3, #01-04/06/08. Singapore
159722

Claim Reference:
Assessment number: ck133496

Full Report

Registration: SDB80062Z

Version: 1810 Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Date calculated: 03/18/2019 05:47 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (5G) Wark Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: GOH CHAI HOCK Currency: SGD

Claim Refarence: Date of Incident: 2019-02-26

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repalr Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: BmMw

Model: 5 SERIES F10

Sub Model: 5281

Model Sheet Number; 01 4A 02

Registration: SDEBOD6Z

VIN numbar: WBASAS2040G390313

Odometar;

Model Specs

FROM 11/2015 EDITION SFORT THROUGH LOAD SYSTEM AIA CON AUTO 2-ZONES
COMFORT ACCESS SYST DIP REAR VIEW MIRROR  WHEEL 8.5/9] X19 ALU NAVIG SYSTEM PROFESS
HI-FI SPEAKER SYSTEM  LED HEADLAMP LED FOG LAMPS HIGH BEAM ASSISTANT
INTER LIGHT AMBIENCE HEADLAMP WASHERS DAKOTA LEATHER TRIM  FRT SPORT SEATS
MULTIFUNCT DISPLAY ELEC/SEAT AD] MEMORY AUTO TAILGATE CONTR  HEAD-UP DISPLAY

DIP REAR VIEW MIRROR  FRT/RR PARK DIST CON REARVIEW CAMERA 2.0 LTR 180KW

M LEATHER STRG WHEEL B-GEAR AUTOMATIC 245/40-/275/35 YR 19
INT MOULDING BLACK TWO COAT METALLIC TYRE W/FLAT RUNNING

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 5

WINDOW FRAME BLACK

PRINT DATE 1B8/03/2019



MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane
3, #01-04/06/08. Singapore
159722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: ck133496
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/18/2019 05:47 PM

Full Report

Registration: SDBS006Z
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Vehicle Condition

Vehlcle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All O
Underbedy [J
Labour
Time Base 12 WU/h Price = 45,00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
NO NUMBER  ADD/TIME FOR MAIN WORK 1,0 3.75
51 12 656 R + R REAR BUMPER 6.0 22.50
5112657 ~ RENEW REAR BUMPER TRIM 4.0 1135
(BUMPER REMOVED) ! -
Nq NUMBER R + R REAR LOWER BUMPER GUIDE 3.0 11.25
66 20 602 ADD/WCRK PARK DISTANCE CONTROL 2.0 7.50
2931 BOOTLID/TAILGATE REPAIR 10.0* 37.50
2611 LRREFLECTORCHECK e mia]
2643 REAR BUMPER CARRIER CHECK 10.0* 37.50
2644 RR BUMPER CTR GUIDE CHECK )
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 2.90 35.0 131.25
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

Assessment number; ck133496
Version: 16810

Date calculated: 03/18/2019 05:47 PM

Full Report

Registration: SDBS006Z
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Paint
Paint Work ~ SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC WU Price SGD

REAR BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT KiR
BOOTLID/TAILGATE REPAIR PAINTING <50%
L/OUT U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST,
R/OUT U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
R/INN U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST,
L/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT '
R/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT

Palnt Material Per Part

Coda
2583
2931
2671
2672
2674
3481
3482

tion
REAR B{JMFER COVER NEW PART PAINT KiR
BOOTLID/TAILGATE REPAIR PAINTING <50%

L/OUT U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST."

R/OUT U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
R/INN U-SONIC SENDER SURFACE PAINT PLAST,
L/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT
R/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT

Labour Cost - Paint

Factor 45,00 SGD/h

Time Paint

Preparation Main Work Metal
Preparation Comp, Work Plastic
Total

Total

Material Cost - Paint

New Part Painting - Plastic K1R
Repair Painting

Surface-/Blend Paint

Surface Painting Plastic
Material-constant Metal
Materlal-constant Plastic

Total

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Fage3of 5

10WU/h
12 WU/h

Hrs

1

':I.

i

NN W Wi
oocoooo0

Price SGD
7331
35 21

0.37
0.37
0,37
18.18
18.18

WU Price SGD

56.0
21.0 94.50
5.0 22.50

82.0 3659.00
98.4 369,00

Price SGD
73.31
35.21
36.36

1.11
18.10
9.00
173.09

PRINT DATE 18/03/2019
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MOV. Automotive Pte Ltd
Bik 108, Bukit Merah Lane
3, #0|-04/06/08. Singapore
159722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: ck133496
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/18/2019 05:47 PM

Full Report
Registration: SDBS006Z
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Spare Parts RS S
prices as at 2018-09-10/02
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
2583 . REAR'BUMPER COVER " S1:12'7 332 7645 1CON 7/~ i =0 " w1, 4000 v
2624 cg?&lagn BUMPER 51127 184 7%5 ‘{"t%* e, (- (T
2650 4 < REAR BUMPER FNTGITSE 12 2 45 0L O R AT ) ROy
2673 L/INN u-sgﬁ‘tc ENDER 66 20 5 H%‘fim"!,‘mx_'f' A iﬁi%lﬁ] N
f: OEM Parts Savings . . 0.00
"E MNon-0EM Parts Subtotal 1,685.00
u: Used parts Addition(+15.00%) 252.75
Total 1,937.75
Final Calculation _
( SGD SGD
Parts 1,585.00
Addition(+15.00%) 252,75
Total Parts N4 [ﬁ N { f“l 1,937.75
Labour Time Base 12 WU/h
Total 35.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 131.25
Total of Labour '2-6 1l 0 ‘1 131.25
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h C~ O IE 'ﬂ’
Labour Cost 82.0 WU X 45,00 SGD/h 369,00
Material Cost ' 173.09
Total Paint Including Material 542,09
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,611.09
+7.00%%) 182,78
Repair Cost Included GST 2,793.87

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 5

FRINT DATE 18/03/2019



MCVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane
3, #01-04/06/08. Singapore
159722

Claim Reference:
Assessment number: ck133496
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/18/2019 05:47 PM

Full Report
Registration: SDBBO0GZ
Printed: 18/03/2019 5:47 PM

Comments

® - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS
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Hsiao Tuna !LI{I{Auto]

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Sunday, 24 March 2019 11:33 AM

To: AVRIL HO

Cc suann@mova.com.sg; Admin A; assignments

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDB8006Z & SIH580G *LKK REF;
CC4/ASM19004947 /pa3

Without Prejudice

Dedar Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties,
the liability is clear and shall proceed with direct setflement for the above mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail Is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the domaoges according fo the nature of the
accident,

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.
Please note that all finalisation subject insurer's approval.

**Kindly arange for survey.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you Is strictly an a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of llability on our part and/or that of our policyholder andfor the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AVRIL HO <avril@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 6:25 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: suann@mova.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDB8006Z & SIH580G
Dear Hsiao Tong,

Is your insured reported for this case? Any update?

Our client is chasing for the liability. Please kindly revert the liability to us.

Thank vou!



Best Regards.,

AVRIL HO

Claims Asst
Mova Automotive Pre Tid
Fmiul avrikEmovn. com.sg
Address: Mk 1008 B Marah Lane 3
01D IANDE
Singnpore 168722
Telephone: G272 1802  Fax: G270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Aulomolive Pie Lig

This message & confidential and i for e use of the inended recipant only. If you have recesed 1Nk Messags in eror, pleass do not copy, discloss or use
its content. We would be grateful If you would notify Ls by small and delete the ofginal ransmission and any attachment from your aystem.

Any aftachment 1o this e-mall may contain software viruses thal could damage your compater system. Athough we will lake ressonable pracaution 1o
rririrmize this riak, we do not sccapt any liabllity resulting from softwane viruses  Please carry oul your own virus checks before apaning any attachment

From: AVRIL HO [mailto:avril@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 8:49 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: "suanni@mova.com.sg'

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDBB006Z & SIH580G

Dear Hslao Tong,

Any update for this case? Our client is chasing.

Thank you!

Best Regarnds,
AVRIL HO

Clmms Asst
Mevn Autermetive Pre Lid

Email’  pyril@move.com sg
Address” Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3
#O1-040GNE

Singapore 150722
Tilephone: 6272 3802  Fax: G270 8114

@MOVA o o

Automolive Ple Ltd

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipsant onfy. If you have receivied Ihis message in error, please do nol copy, disclose of use
its confent. Ve would be grateful if you wauld nolify us by emall and deiets the original trarsmission and any attachment from your sysiem

Arvy attachment (o this e-mall may contain software viruses thal could damage your compuler syslem. Although we will take reasonable precaution 1o
finimize this risk. wa do not accepl any liability resulling lram software viruses. Please carmy oul your own virus checks belare opening any attachment

From: AVRIL HO ;

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 12:18 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'suann@mova.com.sg’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDB8006Z & SIJH580G

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Refer to the attachment, please kindly revert the liability to us.

Thank you!



-

Best Regards,
AVRIL HO

Claims Asst.,
Muova Automotive Pte Lid
Emnil:  prilEmeva.comsg
Address- Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3
#01-0:40808
Singapore 169722
Telephone: G272 3802  Fax: G270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Lig

This message s confidential and Is for the use of the intended reciplent anly. If you have recalved this messaga in srmor, ploase do not copy, discloss or uss
its content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by emall and delate the original transmission and any attachment from your system.

Any attachment fo this e-mail may contain software viruses that codld damage your compuber sysiem. Although we will take reascnable precaution o
minimire this risk, we do not accept any lability resulting from software viruses.  Please camy out your own virus checks before opaning any attachmaent



Hsiao Tuna ‘LI.{I(Autn!

From: Kuru & Co <kurulegal@yahoo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 9:38 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Ce Aaron

Subject: Mutual Client | Our ref: L19.0254.pl (PD) & L19.0387 jt (Injury) | Your ref:

CC4/ASM19004947/pa3 - SJH 580G, SJP 5816C & SDB 8006Z on 26.02.2019

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We refer to the above matter where we act for Loh Peilin Pearlyn and Foo Siang Siong, owner and driver
respectively of SJH 580G in their property damage and personal injury claim and refer to your letter dated
28 March 2019 addressed to our mutual client.

Our client's video footage is not available.

Please refer to the following link for:-

1) Coloured accident scene photographs;

2) Copy of driver's Identity Card and Driving Licence (submitted in SAS);

3) Front & rear video footage of SDB 8006Z.

https://www.d 97duB8viTpelql/AAB T4ws52kzMg1 Jeaa?dl=0

As we are instructed to proceed further for our client’s claim, as such, please do not prejudice our client's
rights and interest pertaining to the above matter.

We shall keep you informed of any material developments and trust you to do the same.

Regards,

Judy Tan

Kuru & Co

Advocates & Solicitors
Tel: (65) 6532 2009
Fax: (65) 6532 2007



52512019

hittpa/ivp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-partal/himlfindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#/service-requesta/view-message/ TserviceReguastNumbe. .

Claim Poral

LK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP) = MeriL

<MANDATE IA> - SYMO1H ACCIDEN TINVOLVING
gg}-bg/BgG(Oiﬁ' SDB 800629\’)[ OTHERS ON

Type
© Question

Message

Liability: 100%. 3 vehicles chain collision whereby insured was the 2nd car. Inform Ol about third party
claim. Agreed to settle at best and aware NCD Issue. We seek your mandate at $3,146.30(if claim LOU) - §
3.327.B0(f claim LOR). Mandate IA had been uploaded in Smartclaims. Kindly let us have your
approval/instruction. Hsiao Tong = 25 May 2019

Reply

mn



s, P Lt Company Registration No. 109607 108R

£1 U1 AVE 1, 225 PAYA UHLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPMORE 408913 TEL @ (065) 62562561 FAX : (05 a2 5

Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date:  25/5/2019
Survey Details:

Date of loss 26-Feb-19

Date of appointment 19-Mar-19

Date of survey 15-Apr-19

Location of survey MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Vehicle number SDBB006Z

Make and Model B.M.W. 528! AT D/AB LED NAV HUD

Date of registration 31-Oct-16

Parf Rebate

Market Value S 138,000.00

Parf Rebate 5 86,157.00

Nett Loss 5 51,843.00

ir ils:
|Initial Estimate | s 2,611.09 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 1,937.75
Check itemns (estimate)

Labour 5 673.34
Total 5 2,611.09
Lump Sum(if applicable) s -

|Number of days for repair | 2|




L £ T

R ) Piw L Company Reglsiration Mo, 1096071088

£ LI AVE |, #02-25 PAYA UBHINDUSTHIAL PARKE, SING APORE 408833 TEL ! (065) 62560561 FAX : (065) 42564315

Remarks:

Mandate:
Liability(TP) 100%
Proposed repair cost(w/GST) 5 2,793.87 | § 2,793.87
Loss of use (3days x 100.00) s 300.00 NIL
Loss of rental (3days x
$150.00)(w/GS5T) NIL| S 481.50
Loss of income NIL NIL
LTA search fees 5 749 | § 7.49
Others (Audatex Fee) S 4494 | S 44.94
Proposed Total S 3,146.30 | § 3,327.80




BI5/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) = Ment

« Re:<MANDATE IA> - S9MO1H ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SKH 580G(Ol)/ SDB 8006Z(TP) / OTHERS ON 26/02/2019]

Type
© Question

Message
PL5 PROCEED AS PROPOSED

hrtps'H-.rp.smart:jn'rms.ua.mm.sg.fl:lnim-pmnl!htrnlIlr1d-&xvwndur—ﬂf'-rlm-mqunals.h'tml#han.rlmrmuumwwmmﬂﬁinm:ﬂﬂﬂuwmumbﬂ:ID.. 1"



Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 2:23 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: SDBB006Z & SIH580G on 26/2/19
Attachments: 28052019141931 pdf

Dear sir / mdm

Attached is our letter of demand.
Please look into it & let us have your offer.

Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst, Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel; +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

Avlomolive Ple Lid

Connect with us on m

Privileged Confidential infarmation may be contained in this message. If you are not the addresses indicated in Ihis message (or responsibie for defvery of
ihe message (o such person). you may not copy or deliver this message o anyone. In such came, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the
sander by meply amail. All oplnions, conclusions and other Inlormation axpressed in this message nol of an official nature shall not be deemed a8 uness
otherwise indicated by an suthorzed representative indepandant of fhis message



Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 9:34 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Ce: Admin A

Subject: RE: SDBB006Z & SJH580G on 26/2/19 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19004947/R1pa3
Dear Hsiao Tong

We accept your offer.
Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Lid
Tel! +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

MOVA

Automolive Pis Lig

Connect with us on m

Privieged/Confidential information may be contamed in this message. if you ara not the addresses indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery ot
i resaane 1o such person), you may nol copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case. you should destroy this message and kindly natify tha
sender by reply email. All opiriom, conclusins and oihar information expressed n this message not of an official nature shall not be desmed as Unless
therwise indicated by an authorized representative independant of this message

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2019 B:31

To: Suann

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SDB8006Z & SJH580G on 26/2/19 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19004947/R1pa3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer o your below email.

We propose settlement at a global sum of 53.070.00{ all-in).
Please confim acceplance.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of llability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver, The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed In any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident ner should it be binding In any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Hondler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-9197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

1



From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 2:23 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SDB8006Z & SIH580G on 26/2/19

Dear sir / mdm

Attached Is our letter of demand,
Please look into it & let us have your offer,

Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

MOVA

Aulomolive Fle Lid

Connect with us on

Privilgged Contidential Informatien may be contained in this message I you are not the sddressee indicated In this message (of responelble for dallvary of
the: MESSA0E 1o Such person), you may nol copy or deliver this message o anyone. In such casa. you should destroy this mesaage and kindly nately the
sendet by reply email All opinions, conclusions and other infarmation expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as unless
piferwiss indicated by an authorzed represantatlive independant of this message



Workshop Address: Blk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane 1 |
=01 -04/0608
Singapore 1539722

“WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
Your Ref : SJH580G
Our Ref : SDB8006Z / T1650518
Date : 21 June 2019

LKK AUTO CONSULTANT PTELTD
51, Ubi Avenue 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933.

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDB8006Z & SJH580G ON 26/02/2019 ALONG
UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST

We refer to the above.
Enclosed herewith are documents for your attention and aclions.

Please issue payment in favor of MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD.

If you have any enguines. please contact us at 6272 3892 or alternatively:

1. Ms Vivian, vivianwkl@mova.com.sg for feedback, workshop & claims
matters, Lawyer Cases and all Own Damages & Windscreen matters.

2. Ms Suanne Chiu, suann@mova.com.sq for all Third Party matters.
Thank you.
Note: Enclosed tax invoice & discharge voucher.

Yours faithfully

For Claims Manager
Claims Department
Tel: 62723892
Fax: 627083149

"This 5 @ computer genernted latier and does Nl requene @ signaiune



@MOVA

Automotive Pie Ltd

Mauin Office:
MAova

Me., 22, Jalan :
Tai ! Hﬂgn

Our Ref : SDBB00GZ / T150519 :
Your Ref : SJH580G Fax: | : B271 8661
' Workshop Dapt:
Date + 28 May 2018 Block 1008,
Morah Lane 3
!!EI]IE!E[E%&%'W
15922

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD =
B Shenton Way Fax: (85) B270 8314
w27 Co. Fing, 1080040336
= mrn;"a&-maaw-z

Singapore 068811,
Attn: Motor Claims Department
Dear SirMdm

ACCIDENT INVO ; 006Z & SJH580G

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 26 FEBRUARY 2019
ALONG: UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST
We refer to the above mentioned accident. We are claiming as per below:

Cost of Repairs $2703.87
Loss of Use ($__x __days) $

Loss of Rental ($_180.00 x 02 days) + 7% GST | $385.20
Loss of Income ($_x _ days) $

Taxi Fees [ E-License / Others $

LTA /GIA Search §7.49
Medical Fees L

Towing Fees 3

Grand Total $3,186.56
Car date in;: [15/04/2019 Car date out: 16/04/2018

Authorized Repalr Days: 02 (TP/ODAWS/Resovery-ofinscidental Costs)

Please pay the amount of S$ 3,186.56 In favor of MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD.
If you have any enquides, please cal Ms Suann @ 62723882 or email
suann@mova.com.sq

Yours faithfully,
MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
For Claims Manager

NOTE: # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the
NIMA Protocol (Court Guideline).
» This s a compuier generated letter and doas nol need & signalure.



@MOVA

Autloamotive Pte Ltd

. s
# = 1 Tadl: 6478
Performa Invoice Fax: (86) 6271 5891

Veh # - SDBB006Z X
21/056/2019 P
\eh Model - BMW 528l m:,m ”m, L;‘ﬁ
AXA INSURANCE PTELTR Performat - CK508247 Sexmnoes 189722
B SHENTON WAY Tal: (65) 6272 3892
AXA TOWER #27-01 Clam# : T150518 Fax; (B5) 8270 B3 14
SINGAPORE 068811 ACC. Dale - 00/00/00 e o0
Terms . C.OD Days
Altention - XADDD Remarks
Mo.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S8
SPECIAL NET ITEMS :
COST OF REPAIR 2.611.08
SPECIAL NET TOTAL S§ 2.611.00
s NON-TAX AMOUNT S
AMOUNT S8 2.611.09
l/ GST@R 7% 182.78
AMOUNT DUE 55 2,793.87

Customer's Slanatura/Co. Stamp MOVA A OHD+NE PTELTD



- s
el BE B Pre Lig

51 UHLAVE 1, #00-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

28 MARCH 2019

LOH PEILIN PEARLYN

APT BLK 678A PUNGGOL DRIVE
#15-806

SINGAPORE 821678

Dear Sir/ Mdm

OURREF  : CC4/ASM19004947/pa3

YOURREF :SJH 580G

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH 580G / SDB 8006Z/ OTHERS ALONG/AT UPP CHANGI
ROAD EAST TWDS BEDOK ON 26/02/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed
by your motor insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your palicy.

We have received a claim from MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD acting on behalf of the owner of
SDB 8006Z against your motor insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other
information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of
your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim
against your policy,

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the
rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek
to take conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please
reply to us within 10 days from the date of this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to us
and acknowledged by us.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following 1o

chewhv@lkkauto.com within 10 days from the date of this letter il not provided at our reporting
centre. The list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:

¢ Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status
(if any)

Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)

Video footage of accident (if any)

Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)

If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim agamst any of the involved Third Party(s), vou
are to keep us informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim

- & & & & @



To protect your interesi(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of
the Third Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without
AXA's prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because
of any breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep you
informed of the final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6742 3197 or email us at
chewht@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.
Yours sincerely

ew Hsiao Tong
Case Handler
DID: 6742 3197
FAX: 6741 4108
EMAIL: chewht@lkkauto.com

Ce AXA Insurance Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

.
1, 100’5 yf‘ /”‘.‘L:ﬁ [“the third party claimant”)

of__| Pock Hay Road #!3.04  §(21%30S)
QbE b6 T

([mddress),;

own=r of {vehicle ns.) harsby authorize

MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

(“the workshop”) to act for me with cespsaot toc my claim £or

repair costs and/or rental and/or icss of use (“claim™) for

vehicie no. _ SO8 $006Z

thiat was damaged pursuant te The

accident which occcurrsd on J@/ﬁ)ﬁ‘? {dace) aleng
(per chapy food o
involving vshicle no/s d’c‘?’@dé

{“ths sccidenc®).

{iccasion)

1 further aucheorize ths workshop to settl=s my above mantionad
elaim in & manney that they deenm fiv snd the workshop is furthsr
suthocized to recaiva gaymant furth=ar o settlement of ny clain
with payment cheque/s ksing made in favour of ths workshop.

l Furthsr acknswledge that any settlsment Lhs workshep may reach
an my behalf is on = «itheut prejudics and withnour asdmissicon of
Lishilicy basis inscfer as the driver/owner/insurers of Thse othex
vehiclass is concerined.

Dated this L_ dz=y of _EQ_L {manth) _{‘i_ {yeax)

:/f A i
Signed %Iﬂ; chird parcy claimant® Signed by “the workshop”

(wich chop)



The acceptance of ihis offer is
wihout prejudice to any personal
Mury clsmfinsure’s darvespensas

AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

vehide No: SJH 580G (insd weh]
5DB BODGZ (TP weh) Model: BMVW 5281 (1887cc)
Pate of Accident/ Time: ZB0Z2010
Hepai Eallmate IEWTEE 6! |
Final Repair Cost' g |
Lass af Lise | .8 dayi 11 5 per day
_Rental (if anvl 5 day a1 % per day
LTA / GiA Sewth Fee B =8 i =
Others 5
T =3 s
Final Settlement Sum  (Global Sum) 1§ 1070.00
Payes Mame : Mova Automotiva Pl:ui.:i
s Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [X] -YES [ | WO [ndiy mdeare below)
A) Frs Mon GLA Regivtered Workthop: Apreed Labiliry %)
) For GIA Haglstered Warkthop: BOLA Apolicable: Yeu/ e BOLA Soendro N i
BOLA Labiny %) fasened Laabaliy |1 0_;‘.!-1
* Anseised Laabelity to e filled andy foe chan cofsions and for roses where BOLA does nos apply,
B sy )
NOTE:
1. PLEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOUR CLIENT 'S RIGHTS IF 50 REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENT.
I THIS SETTLEMENT 15 ON & WITHOUT PREIUDICE BASIS AND SHOULD NOT CONSTRUED AS AN ADMISSION OF

LIABILITY DN AMA AND THEIR CLIENT/TORTFEASDOR IN ANY MANNIR WHATSOEVER.
3 ANA RESERVES THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POLICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL AS THEIR RIGHTS IN LAW.

Onty applicabite to rental clam - Al document are 10 be submined with this settleniend confirmatian. & the event, rental
apreement [ invaices aie aot received within 7 doys of the sgned confirmatian, we will sutematically revent to leay of uss latm
per the NIMLA rates

W/l confirmed that this s & full and final settiement that we and or aut chent haveMad/MEs against you LAXA Jnd thes
pohcyholder/autharisd drives ortfesson ) for amy and 4l losses (past/present/future] arding from th acoudent

We confirmed that we have

uthonty of our chent to act tor and an thes oenad \n thiy scc

Sgnature of workihen representatve [ Workshap stamp Sagraturg af Witnesn | Workshop stamp (i applicable)

Name of Representative Pyri| Hp Hlmtn'war.Tt
sate: 31/ we UG Mova s ~nmve PTELTD
Bk 100 “AAH LANE 9
Wi #01-04 (5 101
Signature of AXA's Alhe grﬁggﬁs p:‘; .‘n_,"EEIBBgrmE I"_1_:

Marne of AXA'S survey

1y

e tatiae,

AXA ingurange P L2 (Comparry Seg Mo L00SES 10U
§ Sheiton Way #24-01 Ak Towes Singapors DEEE] |
AXA Cuvinmar Centre 80121133

Teléphone: ~E5 GAED ABAR - s corm g



@MOVA

Main Office:
LA Busicling
NWia 22 Jialoy Kilnrng
Page# - 1 T (85) 64763333
Tax Invoice st
Veh # . SDBB006Z )
21/06/2018 !
Veh Model - BMW 528I Bt Marah Lame 3
§1 LG DE D
8 SHENTON WAY » | (65) 62723892
AXA TOWER #27-01 Claim# - T150519 F £ 198 o 114
SINGAPORE 068811 ACC. Date - 00/00/00 T Feg, M2-00588
Terms « C.0D Days
Attenbon - XADDS Remarks
No.  Description Qty U Price Amounts 53%
SPECIAL NET ITEMS ;
COST OF REPAIR 2.611.08
SPECIAL NET TOTAL 5§ 2.611,08
= &D'F ' NON-TAX AMOUNT S
| AMOUNT S§ 2.611.00
GST@ 7% 182.78
Ak AMOUNT DUE S§ 2.793 87

N |

Customer’s Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD




— MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd RENTAL AGREEMENT
B e, e o n e Shgupne EER
B0 128 B Mot Lre § .00 Brgpem ezt . RANO. ¢ [ 12262

Tol: (B5) 64763333 Fax: (65) 6270 8314 —

24 Hours Bresldown Servica: [(G5) 0700 baaa

AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Wabsite: www.mova.com.sg Bedok Branch: 219 Badok Gentral #01-138, Singapars 480219 EERIR
Ca. Rag. Na.: 1989040336 Tat: (85) 6604 7877
RENTAL DETAILS INSURANCE EXCESS AMOUNT
veticie Makevoder | T+ GJish [venicle No.S)8 BSTEHK]  Singapore Maiaysia Signature
oawtmeout | 15 [4 [1% /1 2 T0~ o 200 o — ”//
Petred Level Dut [E 1/ 1ia w8 12 5 34 78 F_l Per Accident Par Acciden b
osarmeln: | |5 [& [ [ @ |S80M Charges /
Patrol Level in: |2 e 14 28 1z smj3ia 7 F | Months @S Per Month
Change Over 1: Date: nitiat wesks @S Per Vineh
Change Over 2 Dale: initiak > o @st80:%%pwow | L)p vy |
KM Out: F |t i Hum @S Par Hour
HIRER DETAILS Sub-Total '
Mamed Hirer . Less Discount %
C oG PR o
Addrass ' JP; ¢ =/ o= N lcowags perduy| week! month
TSI o P @S par day | “wask | month
Tt oo
\denthy Card No: | - TR D=0l lear Mo [ 2536 |
Date of Sirth: LTS D R Total LEL -
Driving License: Sl € VISAMASTER CARD/ AV | COMPRNYBELIG OTVERS
Country of lssue: / “r Pre-Paymant
o He) " o Downpayment snd Deposit
Nationality. Amount Refunded/ Dug
Efectve Dale: Signatura of Refund
Additional Hirer Remarks:
Mama:
Address: L
(.. irmeice Mo Flat. Nex
Cheeked Out By. | Chacked In By: Checked By:
Identity Cand No: “i"'..-"
Dats of Birtn:
Driving License: Sales-In Charge:, /
Country of lasue: Past 3 years pecidents YES [[] un?f
Tot (HP) (©) '
Nationality:
Efective Dala:

undarstand and agreed nmmnmwmmﬁuﬂmwﬁuﬁwmm agried tnat if thae @ any Culstanding amourl peyuLls
r-hl:rri-Md‘ﬂqHMMHMHMmmwmdhlﬂwmmmwhmuww
redil cand vouchar givan above. All above inlarmalion ghsn by me am b s connection io (his sgreement.

) )

HW'IWI. Siamp (if corporata hirer) Authorised Manager Skgnalure Date & Time
driving loense of 2 ysara wrive tha rentsl vehicle

1. mulhorized wilh wilic LI may L

1ﬁ~mﬂ am stricly lor Singapara wse only, and may not ba driven oulside Singapore withoul prior approval of MOVA AUISMCDIE

3. In any sccident, tha Mirer must report 1o MOVA Automobile mmediststy. The Hirsr shall endesvor 1o sesis! (n sl mannars possitie

4, m"mmnmhdmum {if ey} for it return Bt ihe hourty mie shown, inchusive of COW and PAJ, Late rtium of more than 4 hours will be considered
us m day renial,

5. Al tffie Infingemants nrd summans (I any) ans (ha responalbllity of tha Hiser.



Page 1 of |

Chiu Nyet Fah has successfully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 27 Feb 2019, 11:30:07.
Toreturn to ONEMOTORING, please click here
For security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each sessian.

Session Transaction History
Azset Owner ID Transaction Amount({55)
5/NoJt AssetType Asset (D Transaction Type Log Date/Time
1 Vehicle SJH580G - 18.32 Insurance Enquiry 7.49 27 Feb 2019/
(GIRO Payment) 11:30:56

hitps://vrllta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/hubCurrent TransactionLogs ?FUNCTION _[D=F1801001ET&disp... 27/2/2019



Insurance Particulars Enquiry By Agents Detail Page | of |

Enquire Vehicle Insurer
Vehicle No Incident Date/Time Search Status Insurance Company Code Insurance Company Name
SIH5B0G 26 Feb 2019/ 17:30:20 Successful Al2 AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Previous OK

https:/vrLlta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/insPartDetail By AA?FUNCTION ID=F1801043ET 27/212019



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubil Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 1868607188R GST Aeg. No. 16-8607188-R

Affilintod to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Refl CC4/ASM180045947/R 1padg2

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 '
AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811 ol ABrNg |“||\|||“|||“||mm
ATTN KIAN CHUAN Code . ASM

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SJH 580G Veh. Inspected SOB BO06Z
Policy No. CNBg85015 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SOMOTHEW Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 18/03/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 52814 c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Req. 2018
Chassis No. WBABAS52040G390313 Colour GREY
Odometer 43872 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[245/40 R17 GOODYEAR B mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40R17 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[245/40 R17 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R17 GOODYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. y General Information
Accident Date 26/0272018 Inspection Date 15/04/2019
Survey held at MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
BLK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-04/06/08
SINGAPORE 159722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. ' Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 405933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No; 198607 1868R GST Reg. No. 18-8607 186-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDB 80062
Qty Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER COVER (CONSISTENT) (WCP) CRACKED 1,400.00 1,400.00
1|CTR LWR BUMPER GUIDE (COMNSISTENT) (WCP) CRACKED 75.00 75.00
1|REAR BUMPER MNTG KIT (CONSISTENT) (WCP) MNECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|LAINN U-SONIC SENDER (CONSISTENT) (WCP) NECESSARY 185.00 185.00
COST PLUS 15% 26275 25275
1.8937.75 1.837.75
LABOUR
36.0 WU X45.00 SGD/MH. 131.25 131.25
LABOUR COST 82.0 WL X45.00 SGD/H. 369.00 69 00
MATERIAL COAT 173.09 173.089
673.34 673.34
GRAND TOTAL 2.611.09 2,611.08
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 2,611.09)

U

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM19004947/R1pa3q2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repor i made solely for (he use and benefii of the Clisni named an ihe trank page of this Repar
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